

STATE OF
COLORADO

Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Re: Derr Pit Well Monitoring - Derr Pit Off-Site and On-Site Wells

1 message

Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
To: JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com>

Tue, Sep 30, 2025 at 10:23 AM

Hi JC.

Thank you for submitting the groundwater levels for the Derr Pit. I'm reviewing the data. The reports state that the trigger points are listed in the settlement agreements.

Please send me a list of the trigger points for each well so I can confirm that none of the wells are reporting more than 2 feet of difference for two consecutive months. I'd like to know what values you are using to confirm the trigger point of two feet of difference has not been exceeded for two consecutive months. Some of the wells are showing more than two feet from the historical average on the graph.

It would be helpful if you could show the trigger points on the graphs as a high and low line so we can easily confirm the wells are within settlement range.

Reach out to me if you have any questions on my request.

Kind regards,

Nikie Gagnon
Environmental Protection Specialist



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

Cell: 720.527.1640

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Address for FedEx, UPS, or hand delivery:

DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

nikie.gagnon@state.co.us | <https://www.drms.colorado.gov>

On Tue, Sep 30, 2025 at 8:33 AM JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com> wrote:

Nikie –

Attached are the September 2025 3rd Quarter readings and summary letter. Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

J.C.

J.C. York, P.E.

J&T Consulting, Inc.

305 Denver Avenue, Suite D

Fort Lupton, CO 80621

Office: (303) 857-6222

10/7/25, 11:09 AM

State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: Derr Pit Well Monitoring - Derr Pit Off-Site and On-Site Wells

Mobile: (970) 222-9530